מבנים ואתרים היסטוריים אילניה (סג'רה) **BUILDINGS & HISTORIC SITES ILANIYYA (SEGERA)**

2/2001 ■ 633 שבט התשס"א





ילניה הוא שמה הרשמי של המושבה, אך היא זכורה עדיין לרבים כסג'רה. אדמות "סג'רה נרכשו ב-1891 על-ידי ומאוחר יותר על-ידי יק"א (החברה להתיישבות יהודים מייסודו של הברון הירש). ב-1900 החלה הקמת חוות סג'רה. בהמשך הוקמה מושבת איכרים בסמוך לחווה. בעת הנפקת הבול מציינת

האתר מייצג את ראשית ההתיישבות היהודית בגליל התחתון, מפעל העלייה השנייה, כיבוש העבודה, השמירה העברית ומורשת קרבות תש"ח. פרסומה של סג'רה החל בתקופת העלייה השנייה, עת הגיעו אליה פועלים צעירים, ובהם דוד בן-גוריון, ישראל שוחט, ישראל גלעדי, אלכסנדר זייד, ברל כצנלסוו ועוד רבים שהפכו למנהיגי היישוב העברי. הפועלים מצאו בסג'רה כר פורה ליישום רעיונותיהם של ארגוני "בר-גיורא", "השומר", ״החורש״, ״הרועה״, עבודת ה״קולקטיב״ (ראשיתו של רעיון הקיבוץ), שילובן של הפועלות בעבודה החקלאית ועוד.

האתר נמנה עם 50 אתרי התיישבות "מורשת ותקומה" המיועדים לשימור בפרויקט משותף לקרן קימת לישראל, למועצה לשימור אתרים ולמועצה אזורית גליל תחתון.

אילניה 100 שנה להיווסדה.

בגלל מיקומה האסטרטגי על עורק תחבורה ראשי, אילניה היוותה יעד למאמצי כיבוש ממוקדים של הכוחות הערביים בארץ במלחמת העצמאות, ומתיישביה עמדו בקרבות כבדים, עד שחרור כל הגליל התחתון.

של הכנסת. המועצה פועלת למניעת הרס אתרים ומבנים ולשימורם, לייזום ולעיבוד תכניות שימור ופיתוח, להקניית ערכים חינוכיים, המדגישים את חשיבות שימור המורשת הבנויה בארץ ישראל, כנדבך בהיסטוריה התרבותית ולהגברת המודעות הציבורית לצורך בשימור.

המועצה מפעילה מספר אתרים: מרכז מבקרים "מקווה ישראל", מחנה המעפילים בעתלית, "מכון איילון" בגבעת הקיבוצים ברחובות, מרכז ההדרכה על שם דוד בן-גוריון בסג'רה, וכן אתר "יד האשה הלוחמת" בניצנים ומחנה העובדים בסדום. המועצה שותפה בשיקום מאות אתרים נוספים, מהם כמאה משמשים כאתרי מבקרים ומוזיאונים הפתוחים לקהל הרחב.

בבול - מעיין סג'רה ששימש את היישוב בתקופות שונות.

במעטפת היום הראשון נראים איורים של אתרים ומבנים היסטוריים: מגדל מים (בארות יצחק), בית הכנסת של בית הספר -החקלאי מקווה ישראל, בניין בסגנון הבין לאומי (כיכר דיזנגוף), מצודת ישע, וכן סימלה של המועצה לשימור מבנים ואתרי התיישבות, המבוסס על איור של הגימנסיה הרצליה בתל-אביב.

> מועצה לשימור מבנים ואתרי התיישבות, הפועלת במסגרת החברה להגנת הטבע, הוקמה בשנת 1984 ביוזמת ועדת החינוך

ציור הבול: זינה רויטמן, מעצב הבול: יצחק גרנות ARTIST: ZINA ROITMAN, DESIGNER: YIZHAK GRANOT

Buildings & Historic Sites - Ilaniyya

laniyya is the official name of the village but it is still remembered by many as Segera. The lands of Segera were purchased in 1891 by "Hovevey Zion" and later by the JCA (the Jewish Colonization Association founded by Baron Hirsch). The establishment of the Segera Farm began in 1900. Later, an agricultural village was established alongside the farm. This stamp is issued during llaniyya's centennial year.

The site represents the beginning of the Jewish settlement in the Lower Galilee, the Second Aliya, "kibbush ha-avodah" (the conquest of labor), the Jewish defense and the battles of the 1948 war.

Segera became known during the time of the Second Aliya, when young workers arrived, like David Ben-Gurion, Israel Shochat, Israel Giládi, Alexander Zaid, Berl Katzenelson and others who became leaders of the Jewish Settlement. The workers found fruitful soil in Segera for the realization of ideals of the organizations of "Bar Giora", "Ha'Shomer", "Ha'Choresh", "Ha'Ro'eh"; such as collective work (the beginning of the kibbutz idea), and inclusion of women in agricultural work.

Due to the strategic position of llaniyya, on the main transport route, it was the target for the Arab forces, during the War of Independence, and its people sustained heavy attacks until the liberation of the Lower Galilee. The site was selected to be preserved, together with 50 "Heritage and Preservation (Moreshet ve'Tkuma)" sites, as part of a joint project of The Keren Kayemet Le-Israel, The Council for the Preservation of Sites and The Regional Council of the Lower Galilee.

he Council for Preservation of Buildings and Historic Sites - a public organization acting within the Nature Protection Society- was established in 1984 by the Knesset Education Committee. The Council acts to prevent destruction of sites and buildings; initiates and encourages preservation and development plans; imparts educational values stressing the importance

השירות הבולאי – טל: 03–5123933 שדרות ירושלים 12, תל אביב–יפו 68021 The Israel Philatelic Service - Tel: 972-3-5123933 12 Sderot Yerushalayim, 68021, Tel Aviv-Yafo



אירוע להופעת הבול SPECIAL CANCELLATION

חותמת

of preserving constructed heritage in Eretz Israel as part of its cultural history and increases public awareness of the need for preservation.

The Council operates a number of sites: the Miqwe Yisraél Visitors' Center, the Atlit Illegal Immigrant Camp, the Ayalon Institute at Givat Ha'kibbutzim in Rehovot, the David Ben Gurion Training Center in Segera, the Woman Fighter site in Nitzanim and the workers camp in Sedom. It is partner to the renovation of hundreds of additional sites, approximately one hundred of them serving as visitors' centers and historical museums open to the general public.

On the stamp: the Segera spring that was used by the settlement in various periods.

The first day cover bears drawings of historical sites and buildings: a water tower (Be'erot Yizhaq), the Miqwe Yisrael Agricultural School Synagogue, an international style building (Dizengoff Square), the Yesha Fortress. The logo of The Council For Preservation of Buildings and Historic Sites is based on Herzliyya Gymnasium's building.

BUILDINGS & HISTORIC SITES - ILANIYYA

Issue: February 2001 Artist: Zina Roitman Designer: Yizhak Granot Stamp Size: 25.7 mm x 20 mm Plate no.: 430 - no phosphor band Sheet of 50 stamps, Tabs: 5 Printers: House of Questa, England Method of printing: Rotogravure